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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 9:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/10/2007 9:45:00 AM

Docket Number; 070243

Filename / Path: 0702430r.11.20.07 ky.doc ” 2{5 .-,..Qu—“

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION FOR QUICK-TAKE AMENDMENT today.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
At ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
& COMMISSION CLERK

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770

JHublic Serfrice Conumizsion

April 10, 2007

Martin P McDonnell, Esquire
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.

Post Office Box 551 ADMINISTRATIVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Re: Docket No. 070243-WS

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for quick-take amendment of Certificate Nos.

534-S and 621-W in Franklin County to extend water and wastewater service, by St. James Island
Utility Company, which was filed in this office on April 5, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced

docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc
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